

Senate Meeting Minutes

Date: October 30, 2024 Time: 2:00PM

Location: University YMCA Student Center, Rm 304 Virtual: youtube.com/@ASUWT

I. CALL TO ORDER

Speaker Mujica called the meeting to order at 12:38PM

II. ROLL CALL

Speaker/SIAS Senator Enmanuel Mujica Present
Education Senator Noemi Duncan Present

Graduate Senator Francisco Javier Absent/Excused
Milgard Business Senator Kevin Nguyen Absent/Excused

Nursing & Healthcare Leadership Senator Amber Cha Present
Pre-Major Senator Husneha Ghafoori Present

SET Senator VACANT

Social Work & Criminal Justice Senator Juane Randall Present
Urban Studies Senator Hugo Ennis Present

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Senator Duncan motions to approve the agenda; Senator Ennis seconds.

6-0-0 - Motion Passes

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Senator Ghafoori motions to approve the agenda; Senator Randall seconds.

6-0-0 – Motion Passes

V. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM

Speaker Mujica welcomes all members of the public present at the meeting.

Advisor Norah Duncan and Astacia Carter present.

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

No unfinished business.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

Executive Session began 12:44 to discuss the hiring recommendations from the ASUWT Executive Board and Committee Appointments.

Public were brought back into the meeting at 12:52.

Senator Duncan motions to approve Eamon Challinor to the Senate as School of Engineering & Technology (SET) Senator; Senator Ghafoori seconds. All applauded.

6-0-0 – Motion Passes

VIII. SENATOR UPDATES

Senator Duncan shared that she passed out flyers in TPS. Few knew about the survey. She encourages her fellow senators to also target the Husky Commons. She will be contacting the Master's program in her school to set up presentations and get flyers to those students. She will update her schedule on the spreadsheet soon. She has talked with the leaders of all of this week's events and given them flyers to pass out.

Senator Ghafoori shared she will send a reminder email to the professors in her excel sheet for in person classroom presentations. She has set up meetings for next week and the week after.

Senator Randall shared he attended the launch of Husky Post Prison Pathways (HP3). He hopes to get some of the program members to speak about their experiences to classrooms. He also attended a meeting of Formerly Incarcerated Students Association (FISA). He will send a reminder email to the professors in his school to remind then he would like to do classroom presentations. He has set up meetings for next week and the week after. He will be attending the Western Criminology Conference in February in Olympia with the School of Social Work and Criminal Justice delegation.

Senator Cha shared she has connected with all but 2 Nursing professors, some preferred physical flyers over presentations. She is working with the Master's program to reach the students that do not come to campus regularly. She will be connecting with the new advisor and the exiting advisor to find out if there will be a gap in guidance for students. She will be meeting with Partners in Action to Transform Healthcare (PATH) on Monday, 11/4 to help plan the next blood drive.

Speaker Mujica attended a School of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences advisory council on Monday 10/28. He gathered updates from each of the majors and learned about their needs. They are planning ways to market their majors and minors. He also promoted the importance of the survey to the representatives. He

talked with Dean Eschenbaum about how he can help promote the programs and how they can support ASUWT. He plans to meet with her about this again in the near future. He will be able to participate in more tabling this week. He has classroom presentations this week. He will be sending reminder emails to get more presentations scheduled.

IX. ADVISOR UPDATES

No advisor updates

X. CHAIR UPDATES

Speaker Mujica shared that Huskies on the Hill, the annual student lobbying day in Olympia will be 02/03/2025, contact Director of Legislative Affairs Ben Brown for more information.

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Senator Cha motions to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Senator Ghafoori.

6-0-0 – Motion Passes

Speaker Mujica adjourns the meeting at 1:04 PM.